From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 9:21 AM

To: 'nyscompensation@gmail.com’

Subject: Request to testify at the Commission's Oct 13, 2023 hearing on judicial
compensation

Attachments: commission-website-oct6-8pm.jpg;

jud-hearing-webpage-10-23-23-at-am-9-04.jpg;
homepage-10-10-23-at-am-8-34.jpg

TO: Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation

Below is my request to testify, sent at 8:26 pm on Friday, October 6%, with the above first photo — now
re-sent with two additional photos: (1) of your “Hearings on Judicial Compensation” webpage, taken at
9:04 am today, showing no posting of any announcement of the hearings scheduled for October 13t
and October 31%%; and (2) a further photo of your homepage, taken at 8:34 am today, showing the “Next
Public Meeting” as October 2.

| trust you will be updating these webpages, without delay.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 8:26 PM
To: 'nyscompensation@gmail.com' <nyscompensation@gmail.com>

Subject: Request to testify at the Commission's Oct 13, 2023 hearing on judicial compensation

TO: Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation

This is to request to testify at the Commission’s October 13 hearing on judicial compensation — notice
of which has yet to be posted on your website. Above-attached is a just-taken photo of your
homepage still displaying October 2" as the “Next Public Meeting”.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
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